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From: Commercial

Date: 07 August 2019

Subject: Contract information - Allocate

Q1 Do you use Allocate for your rostering of one or more staff groups?

Al Yes

Q2 If yes, what is the length and value of the contracts and for which staff groups?
A2 Information exempt under Section 21 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 -

‘Information reasonably accessible to the applicant by other means’.

This information is available on our website, it can be found in our 2019 Disclosure Log,
please see FOI Request Ref: 192:
http://www.lhch.nhs.uk/about-Ihch/information-governance/freedom-of-
information/disclosure-logs/

Enter the year into the Category field and reference number into the Title field then click Search. Select
Download to open.

Q3 Do you use Allocate Job Planning of one or more staff groups?
A3 Yes - consultants
Q4 If yes, what is the length and value of the contracts and for which staff groups?

A4 The contract length is 3 years. Value £ 11,621.00

Q5 Do you use Allocate Medic Appraisal for one or more staff groups?
A5 Yes, Trust doctors
Q6 If yes, what is the length and value of the contracts and for which staff groups?

A6 The contract length is 3 years, value £2,305.20

Q7 Who was the person who signed off for each of the above contracts and are they still
employed by the trust?

A7 Janet Doran, Head of HR.
No longer with the Trust.
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